
http://ww\v.psc.state.fl.us/utilitieslelectricgas/1 Oyrsiteplans.aspx. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF REGULATORY ANALYSIS 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN BElli W. SAlAK 
LISA POlAK EOOAR DIRECTOR 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6600 
DAVIDE. KLEMENT lax:co· or 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

'uhlic�:erbtr:e QInmmizzinn 
April 21, 2010 

Ms. Nicki Van Vonno, Director, Growth Management 
Martin County 
2401 SE Monterey Rd. 
Stuart, Florida 34996 

Re: 2010 Ten-Year Site Plans 

Dear Ms. Nicki Van Vonno: 
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Pursuant to Section 186.801, Florida Statutes, the Florida Public Service Commission 
(Commission) is responsible for reviewing electric utility Ten-Year Site Plans, classifYing them as 
"suitable" or ''unsuitable.'' As part of its review, the Commission must solicit the views of appropriate 
state, regional, and local agencies. Enclosed are copies of Ten-Year Site Plans for the utilities that 
have identified preferred or potential plant sites in your jurisdiction. Please note that these plans are 
not designed to give information about proposed facilities in such detail as would be required for a 
development pennit or other formal process. These plans have been made accessible from the 
following Commission website: 

Please review the enclosed Ten-Year Site Plans and provide comments if desired on their 
suitability as planning documents. In addition to your full comments, please provide a brief summary 
(2 paragraphs) of your review. Please forward all comments to me by Thursday, July 1,2010. If you 
have any questions, feel free to call me at (850) 413-6682 or Phillip Ellis at (850) 413-6626. Thank 
you for your assistance. 
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( - .'Traci Matthews 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 	 C0 
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cc: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Salak, Trapp, Ballinger) 
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming) 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.lIorldaDl'Om Internet E-mail: l.Ontact@Dstate.t1.us 
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